

2. NSP1 is the net single premium for the base policy benefits assuming there is no accelerated death benefit.

3. NSP2 is the net single premium for the base policy benefits assuming that the full death benefit is paid at time of death or the occurrence of the non-death accelerated death benefit trigger.

~~b. The relationship between the premiums if the premiums are separable and fixed at issue.~~

(c) If a separate premium or cost of insurance (COI) charge is the only charge being charged for the accelerated benefit provided, the ratio of the present value of the accelerated benefit premiums or COI charges over the life of the policy to the present value of the policy premiums or COI charges exclusive of any riders, does not exceed 10%, the present values shall be determined using an effective annual interest rate of 6%.

(d) Upon request of the Office, the insurer shall provide an actuarial demonstration that the accelerated death benefit continues to meet these standards. If it is determined that the accelerated death benefit fails to comply with these standards, the provisions of these rules shall apply.

Specific Authority 624.308(1), 627.410(6)(b) FS. Law Implemented 624.307(1), 627.402, 627.410(1), (2), (6), (7), 627.411(1)(e), (2), 627.6515(2)(a), 627.6699 FS. History--New 7-1-85, Formerly 4-58.02, 4-58.002, Amended 4-18-94, 4-9-95, 10-27-02, Formerly 4-149.002, Amended 5-18-04, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Monica Rutkowski, Director, Life and Health Product Review, Office of Insurance Regulation

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Rich Robleto, Deputy Commissioner, Office of Insurance Regulation

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: February 6, 2007

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: January 12, 2007

Section III Notices of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Standards

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
5F-8.0011	Standards Adopted
5F-8.0012	Bureau of Fair Rides Inspection Forms
5F-8.003	Qualified Inspectors

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 33, No. 31, August 3, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

5F-8.0011 Standards Adopted.

The following standards are adopted for ~~the inspection of~~ amusement rides in this state.

(1) American Society for Testing and Materials F-24 (ASTM F-24) Standards on Amusement Rides and Devices, ~~Seventh Fifth~~ Edition, ~~2004 1995~~. A copy of the adopted ASTM standards can be obtained by writing the American Society for Testing and Materials at 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken, Pennsylvania 19428; Phone (610)832-9500.

(2) Article 525, Carnivals, Circuses, Fairs and Similar Events, of the National Electrical Code (NEC) Handbook, ~~2005 1996~~ Edition. ~~Notwithstanding the provisions of Article 525 13(a), all flexible cords or cables used shall meet the requirements for extra hard usage, damp location, as listed in Table 400 4 of the NEC.~~ A copy of the adopted NEC standards can be obtained by writing the National Fire Protection Association at 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, Mass. 02269-0901; Phone 1 (800) 344-3555.

(3) National Fire Protection Association 101, Life Safety Code, (NFPA 101), Chapter ~~3.3.28.10, 12.4.7 and 13.4.7~~ ~~8-4-6 and 9-4-6~~, Special Provisions for Amusement Buildings, ~~2006 1994~~ Edition. A copy of the adopted NFPA standards can be obtained by writing the National Fire Protection Association at 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, Mass. 02269-0901; Phone 1 (800) 344-3555.

(4) American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) Standards E 543-~~06~~, Standard Specification Practice for Agencies Performing Nondestructive Testing, ~~2006 1996~~ Edition. A copy of the adopted ASTM standards can be obtained by writing the American Society for Testing and Materials at 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken, Pennsylvania 19428; Phone (610)832-9500.

(5) American Society For Nondestructive Testing (ASNT) Document SNT-TC-1A, Personnel Qualification and Certification in Nondestructive Testing, ~~2001 1996~~ Edition. A copy of the adopted ASNT standard can be obtained by writing the American Society For Nondestructive Testing, 1711 Arlingate Lane, Post Office Box 28518, Columbus, Ohio 43228-0518; Phone 1 (800)222-2768.

Specific Authority 616.165, 616.242(4) FS. Law Implemented 616.001, 616.242 FS. History--New 2-14-99, Amended _____.

5F-8.0012 Bureau of Fair Rides Inspection Forms.

(1) The following forms are adopted by this reference for use by the Bureau of Fair Rides Inspection in the amusement ride inspection program.

<u>Form Number</u>	<u>Revised</u>	<u>Title</u>
<u>DACS 03419</u>	<u>07/07</u>	<u>Amusement Ride Inspection Report</u>
<u>DACS 03420</u>	<u>07/07</u>	<u>Water Park Amusement Ride Inspection Report</u>
<u>DACS 03421</u>	<u>07/07</u>	<u>Go Kart Amusement Ride Inspection Report (Track)</u>
<u>DACS 03422</u>	<u>10/04</u>	<u>Go Kart Amusement Ride Inspection Report (Vehicle)</u>
<u>DACS 03423</u>	<u>07/07</u>	<u>Bungy Jump Inspection Report</u>
<u>DACS 03424</u>	<u>10/04</u>	<u>Owner's Daily Inspection Report (Carnival Type)</u>
<u>DACS 03425</u>	<u>10/04</u>	<u>Owner's Daily Inspection Report (Water Park)</u>
<u>DACS 03426</u>	<u>10/04</u>	<u>Owner's Daily Inspection Report (Go Kart Track/Vehicle)</u>
<u>DACS 03427</u>	<u>10/04</u>	<u>Owner's Daily Inspection Report (Bungy)</u>
<u>DACS 03428</u>	<u>01/07</u>	<u>Written Accident Report</u>
<u>DACS 03429</u>	<u>10/04</u>	<u>Request for Inspection or Reinspection</u>
<u>DACS 03430</u>	<u>10/04</u>	<u>Mechanical, Structural or Electrical Defect Report</u>
<u>DACS 03431</u>	<u>01/07</u>	<u>Employee Training Record</u>
<u>DACS 03432</u>	<u>10/04</u>	<u>Amusement Ride Annual Permit Application</u>
<u>DACS 03433</u>	<u>10/04</u>	<u>Affidavit of Compliance and Nondestructive Testing</u>
<u>DACS 03434</u>	<u>10/04</u>	<u>Affidavit of Annual Inspection for Exempt Facilities</u>

<u>Form Number</u>	<u>Revised</u>	<u>Title</u>
<u>DACS 03419</u>	<u>11/04</u>	<u>Amusement Ride Inspection Report</u>
<u>DACS 03428</u>	<u>11/04</u>	<u>Written Accident Report</u>
<u>DACS 03420</u>	<u>11/04</u>	<u>Water Park Amusement Ride Inspection Report</u>
<u>DACS 03421</u>	<u>11/04</u>	<u>Go Kart Amusement Ride Inspection Report (Track)</u>
<u>DACS 03422</u>	<u>11/05</u>	<u>Go Kart Amusement Ride Inspection Report (Vehicle)</u>
<u>DACS 03423</u>	<u>11/04</u>	<u>Bungy Jump Inspection Report</u>
<u>DACS 03424</u>	<u>11/04</u>	<u>Owner's Daily Inspection Report (Carnival Type)</u>
<u>DACS 03425</u>	<u>11/04</u>	<u>Owner's Daily Inspection Report (Water Park)</u>
<u>DACS 03426</u>	<u>11/04</u>	<u>Owner's Daily Inspection Report (Go Kart Track/ Vehicle)</u>
<u>DACS 03427</u>	<u>11/04</u>	<u>Owner's Daily Inspection Report (Bungy)</u>
<u>DACS 03430</u>	<u>11/04</u>	<u>Mechanical, Structural or Electrical Defect Report</u>
<u>DACS 03429</u>	<u>11/04</u>	<u>Request for Inspection or Reinspection</u>
<u>DACS 03432</u>	<u>11/04</u>	<u>Amusement Ride Annual Permit Application</u>
<u>DACS 03431</u>	<u>11/04</u>	<u>Employee Training Record</u>
<u>DACS 03433</u>	<u>11/04</u>	<u>Affidavit of Compliance and Nondestructive Testing</u>
<u>DACS 03434</u>	<u>11/04</u>	<u>Affidavit of Annual Inspection for Exempt Facilities</u>

(2) Copies of all Bureau forms may be obtained by contacting the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Bureau of Fair Rides Inspection at 3125 Conner Boulevard, Suite N, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1650; or by Phone at (850)488-9790, or by Fax at (850)488-9023.

Specific Authority 616.165, 616.242(4), (5), (6), (7), (10), (11), (14), (15), (16) FS. Law Implemented 616.242 FS. History--New 2-14-99, Amended 5-30-05, _____.

5F-8.003 Qualified Inspectors.

(1) Each person seeking to perform amusement ride inspections as a Qualified Inspector (QI) for an insurance underwriter and execute the Affidavit of Compliance and Nondestructive Testing required for the annual permit shall provide the department the following documents and information:

(a) Written certification from an insurance company, which certification must be renewed by the insurance company every 3 years, verifying that the applicant is an employee or agent of the company and is authorized to act as a qualified inspector for that insurance company, which is insuring the amusement ride; and

(b) Information which will verify employment dates together with names and addresses of employers for such period of time as will demonstrate the required experience in the amusement ride field; at least two years of which were involved in actual ride inspection with an amusement ride manufacturer, government agency, park, carnival or insurance company; and

(c) A written statement or certificate from a school or seminar which demonstrates at least eighty hours of formal education from a school or seminar for amusement ride inspection or ride safety, which is approved by rule of the department, during the past five years. Nondestructive testing

training that meets the requirements of American Society of Nondestructive Testing (ASNT) may be substituted for up to half of the required hours of formal education; and

(d) A written statement or certificate from a school or sponsor of a seminar showing thirty-two hours per year of continuing education annually at a school or schools, or a seminar, approved by the department. These continuing education hours may include in-service industry or manufacturer updates and seminars. Curriculum subjects considered for credits are those subjects included in schools or seminars conducted or sponsored by: National Association of Amusement Ride Safety Officials (NAARSO), Amusement Industry Manufacturers and Suppliers International (AIMS), Council for Amusement and Recreational Equipment Safety (CARES), ~~Glenn Barelay and Associates~~ or any nationally recognized amusement ride organization, ride inspector or ride safety training programs conducted or sanctioned by state or local government amusement ride regulatory agencies in any jurisdiction, exempt permanent facilities in the state of Florida, and vocational training programs that reasonably relate to amusement ride safety or inspection, or other nationally recognized programs relating to amusement ride inspection or ride safety. Nondestructive testing training that meets the requirements of ASNT may be substituted for up to half of the required hours of continuing education.

(e) When a Qualified Inspector possesses the requisite qualifications the department will provide the applicant a qualified inspector number designating that person as a qualified inspector for the purpose of executing the Affidavit of Compliance and Nondestructive Testing required for the annual permit. The qualified inspector number shall be used when executing the required affidavits. The qualified inspector number issued by the department to a qualified inspector shall be valid for one year, so long as the applicant possesses the qualifications required by Section 616.242(1), F.S.

(f) The department acknowledges the amusement ride education programs of NAARSO, AIMS, CNA Insurance, ~~and Glenn Barelay and Associates~~, and the Pennsylvania Amusement Ride Safety Seminar, as educational programs meeting the department's requirements to certify a qualified inspector.

(g) A sponsor or an attendee of any school or seminar that concerns, or is reasonably related to, amusement ride inspection or ride safety may request consideration as an educational program which meets the requirements of this rule by contacting the Bureau Chief, Bureau of Fair Ride Inspections, Suite N, Administration Building, 3125 Conner Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1650; Phone: (850)488-9790; Fax: (850)488-9023.

(2) through (3) No change.

Specific Authority 616.165, 616.242(3)(q), (5) FS. Law Implemented 616.242 FS. History—New 9-15-92, Amended 2-23-94, 2-14-99, 10-10-01, 5-30-05, _____.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NO.: 20-3.002
 RULE TITLE: Processed Product Report
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 33, No. 23, June 8, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The purpose of this rule is to outline information that is to be included on reports regarding processed citrus fruit and processed citrus products within the state of Florida

(1) Except as otherwise provided in subsections ~~(3) and (7)(6)~~, all licensed citrus fruit dealers engaged in the processing and bulk storage, toll pack processing, or bulk storage of processed citrus products shall provide to the Department of Citrus or its designated agent the following information:

(a) through (g) No change.

(h) The amount and type of citrus by-products manufactured by licensed citrus fruit dealers in accordance with paragraph (3).

(2) Except for by-products information, all ~~All~~ information shall be reported by noon Thursday of each week. Information shall be submitted on forms provided by the Department of Citrus and incorporated by reference into Rule 20-100.004, F.A.C., and shall be delivered by electronic transfer to the location designated on the aforementioned forms. The burden of proof of delivery of the requisite information rests with the licensed citrus fruit dealer.

~~(a) The Department will review and compile submitted information weekly and publish the Processor's Statistical Report electronically.~~

~~(b) Four times during the citrus season, on or about January, March, May, and July, the Department shall compile and publish any Fruit Pricing Report for which statistics collection has occurred under this Rule.~~

(3) Licensed citrus fruit dealers who operate registered citrus processing facilities and who engage in the manufacture of the citrus by-products listed below, shall file a monthly by-product report. The by-product report shall be submitted on forms provided by the Department of Citrus and incorporated by reference into Rule 20-100.004, F.A.C., and shall be delivered by electronic transfer to the location designated on the aforementioned forms. The following by-products require monthly reporting:

(a) Pulp and pellets, both bags and bulk;

(b) Pellets made from dried pulp, meal, fines, or combination thereof;

(c) Molasses; and

(d) D-Limonene.

(4) The Department will review and compile submitted information weekly (or monthly, in the case of by-product information) and publish the Processor's Statistical Report electronically. Commencing October 1, 2007, Department shall compile and publish Post October Estimate Fruit Price Reports for which statistics collection has occurred under this rule, four times during the citrus season, on or about January, March, May and July. Weekly statistical reports published prior to October 1, 2007 shall be maintained by the Department and published in their original weekly format.

~~(5)(3)~~ In addition to the weekly reports, and except as otherwise provided in subsection ~~(7)(6)~~, licensed citrus fruit dealers engaged in the processing and bulk storage, toll pack processing, or bulk storage of processed citrus products shall file, twice a year, an inventory verification report with one such report being filed in April and the other report being filed in October. Inventory verification reports shall be submitted on forms provided by the Department of Citrus and incorporated by reference into Rule 20-100.004, F.A.C., and shall be delivered by mail to the location designated on the aforementioned forms.

~~(6)(4)~~ In addition to the weekly reports, licensed citrus fruit dealers engaged in the processing and bulk storage of processed citrus products, or delivery of fruit for toll pack processing, shall file a fruit pricing verification report. Such report shall be filed in September. Fruit pricing verification reports shall be submitted on forms provided by the Department of Citrus and incorporated by reference into Rule 20-100.004, F.A.C., and shall be delivered by mail to the location designated on the aforementioned forms.

~~(7)(5)~~ The following licensed citrus fruit dealers are exempt from the reporting requirements of this section:

- (a) All gift fruit shippers
- (b) Retail processors and dairies
- (c) Processors engaged exclusively in the production of fresh squeezed unpasteurized juice.

~~(8)(6)~~ For the purposes of this section, terms shall have the meanings prescribed by Section 601.03, F.S., and the term:

- (a) through (d) No change.

~~(9)(7)~~ Individual plant information reported pursuant to this rule shall be held confidential and shall constitute trade secrets as defined in Section 812.081, F.S., and are exempt from the provisions of Section 119.07(1), F.S.

~~(10)(8)~~ Reports as required under this rule are subject to the inspection of records provision of Section 601.70, F.S.

Specific Authority 601.10(1),601.15(4),(10) FS. Law Implemented 601.10(8), 601.15(4), 601.69 FS. History--New 6-19-00, Amended

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
20-100.004 Official Forms Used by Agency
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 33, No. 23, June 8, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

20-100.004 Official Forms Used by Agency.

In its licensing, regulatory, taxation, marketing and other operational functions the Florida Department of Citrus requires use of the forms listed below. All of these forms are available for inspection by any interested party during regular business hours at the headquarters office located at 1115 East Memorial Boulevard, Lakeland, Florida or may be received upon request by writing the Florida Department of Citrus, P. O. Box 148, Lakeland, Florida 33802-0148 or by telephone (863)499-2500.

- (1) Application for License as Citrus Fruit Dealer – CIT/LIC/01 REV. ~~7-10-07 4-30-07~~.
- (2) Supplement to Application for License as Citrus Fruit Dealer for Bond Exempt Status – CIT/LIC/02 REV. 6-22-04.
- (3) ~~Affidavit to Request For Increase in Bond Exemption~~ – CIT/LIC/03 REV. ~~7-10-07 3-23-00~~.
- (4) Application for Special Transportation Permits – CIT/LIC/04 REV. ~~7-9-07 8-29-06~~.
- (5) Special Transportation Permit – CIT/LIC/05 REV. 9-19-06.
- (6) Application for Permits for Shipment by Gift Fruit Shippers of Fresh Citrus Fruit Not for Resale – CIT/LIC/06 REV. 11-15-06.
- (7) Permit for Gift Package Shipment – CIT/LIC/07 REV. 8-10-05.
- (8) Application for Permit for Shipment of Fresh Citrus Fruit or Products for Charitable or Unemployment Relief Purposes – CIT/LIC/08 REV. ~~7-09-07 12-4-06~~.
- (9) Permit for Shipment of Fresh Citrus Fruit or Products for Charitable or Unemployment Relief Purposes – CIT/LIC/09 REV. 12-4-06.
- (10) ~~Statement Affidavit~~ Relating to Shipment of Fresh Citrus Fruit or Products for Charitable or Unemployment Relief Purposes – CIT/LIC/10 REV. ~~7-09-07 11-9-00~~.
- (11) Application for Permit to Make Test Shipments of Experimental Containers for Fresh Citrus Fruit – CIT/LIC/11 REV. 3-5-04.
- (12) Application for Permit to Make Test Shipments of Experimental Containers for Fresh Citrus Fruit with Lab Test – CIT/LIC/12 REV. 3-5-04.
- (13) Permit to Make Test Shipments of Experimental Containers for Fresh Citrus Fruit – CIT/LIC/13 REV. ~~5-1-07 11-9-00~~.

- (14) Application for Use of Florida's Seal of Approval – CIT/LEG/06 REV. 12-9-99.
- (15) Application for Use of Florida's Seal of Approval Supplement A – CIT/LEG/07 REV. 8-1-95.
- (16) Florida's Seal of Approval Supplier Statement Form – CIT/LEG/08 REV. 7-7-98.
- (17) ~~License Certificate for~~ "Florida's Seal of Approval" Registered Certification Mark License Certificate – CIT/LEG/09 REV. 8-1-95.
- (18) Florida with Sunburst "O" License Application Form – CIT/LEG/10 REV. 8-1-95.
- (19) Florida with Sunburst "O" Supplier Statement Form – CIT/LEG/11 REV. 8-1-95.
- (20) License Certificate for Florida with Sunburst "O" Registered Mark – CIT/LEG/12 REV. 8-1-95.
- (21) Application for Use of Florida Citrus Growers' Symbol – CIT/LEG/15 EFF. 4-5-00.
- (22) Application for Use of Florida Citrus Growers' Symbol Supplement A – CIT/LEG/16 EFF. 1-1-98.
- (23) Florida Citrus Growers' Symbol Supplier Statement Form – CIT/LEG/17 REV. 1-1-98.
- (24) Florida Citrus Growers' Symbol License Certificate – CIT/LEG/18 EFF. 1-15-98.
- (25) Application for Use of Made With Florida Citrus Symbol Mark – CIT/LEG/19 EFF. 5-1-98.
- (26) Made With Florida Citrus Supplier Statement Form – CIT/LEG/20 EFF. 5-1-98.
- (27) Made With Florida Citrus Florida Processor's Agreement – CIT/LEG/21 REV. ~~7-10-07~~ 4-1-98.
- (28) Made With Florida Citrus Symbol License Certificate – CIT/LEG/22 EFF. 5-1-98.
- (29) Application for Use of Fresh From Florida Citrus Growers' Symbol ~~Application~~ – CIT/LEG/23 EFF. 12-6-98.
- (30) "Fresh From Florida Citrus Growers'" Registered Certification Mark Symbol License Certificate – CIT/LEG/24 Rev. 12-6-98.
- (31) Fresh Fruit Florida Advertising Tax Return (Packinghouse & Gift Fruit Packers) – CIT/REV/01R REV. ~~7-11-07~~ 8-1-06.
- (32) Bond of Citrus Fruit Dealer to Guarantee Payment of Citrus Excise Taxes – CIT/REV/02 Rev. 8-1-99.
- (33) Processed Citrus Products Florida Advertising Tax Return – CIT/REV/03R REV. ~~7-11-07~~ 8-1-06.
- (34) Equalization Advertising Tax Return – CIT/REV/04R REV. ~~7-11-07~~ 8-1-06.
- (35) Fresh Equalization Advertising Tax Return – CIT/REV/04R FRESH REV. ~~7-11-07~~ 8-1-06.
- (36) Cash Bond of Citrus Fruit Dealer to Guarantee Payment of Citrus Excise Taxes – CIT/REV/05 REV. 2-1-85.
- (37) Fresh Fruit & Fresh Squeezed Florida Advertising Tax Return (Gift Fruit Shippers or Roadside Stand Operators) – CIT/REV/06R REV. ~~7-11-07~~ 4-16-06.

- (38) ~~Certificate of Deposit~~ Assignment – CIT/REV/07 REV. ~~7-11-07~~ 8-1-06.
- (39) Florida Department of Citrus Tax Surety Calculation – CIT/REV/100 REV. ~~7-1-07~~ 7-19-06.
- (40) Florida Citrus Solids Strategy Program – CIT/REV/09R EFF. ~~7-11-07~~ 12-1-99.
- (41) Import Tax Election (Opt-out form) – CIT/REV/10 REV. ~~7-1-07~~ 7-1-06.
- (42) Request for Periodic Citrus Advertising Tax Payments (Gift Fruit Shippers and Roadside Stand Operators) CIT/REV/11 REV. 8/1/06.
- (43) International Value-Added ~~Promotion~~ Program Agreement/~~Invoice~~ – CIT/MKTG/VAP1 REV. 10-4-04.
- (44) Orange Field Boxes and Frozen Concentrated Orange Juice – INPUT CIT/FB/FCOJ/1 Electronic Form Rev. 6-07.
- (45) Grapefruit Field Boxes, Frozen Concentrated Grapefruit Juice & Frozen Concentrated Tangerine Juice – INPUT CIT/FB/FCGJ & FCTJ/2 Electronic Form Rev. 6-07.
- (46) Single Strength Juices – INPUT CIT/SSJ/3 Electronic Form Rev. 6-07.
- (47) Monthly By-Products Report – INPUT CIT/BP/4 Electronic Form Rev. 6-07.
- (48) Post October Estimate Fruit Price Report ~~Fruit Paid For/Processed~~ – INPUT CIT/FPP/5 Electronic Form Rev. 6-07.
- (49) Semi-Annual Inventory Verification CIT/IV/6 Electronic Form Rev. 6-07.
- (50) Annual Verification of Fruit Pricing for Citrus Fruit CIT/AFPV/9 Rev. 6-07 ~~INPUT AFPV~~.
- (51) Processor Statistics Reporting Training Manual and Support Documents CIT/PSR/7 ~~Electronic Form~~ Rev. 6-07.
- (52) Dealer's Statement and Affidavit For Importing Citrus Products CIT/DSA/8 Rev. 6-07.

Specific Authority 601.10(1), (15) FS. Law Implemented 601.10(15) FS. History—New 1-1-75, Amended 8-31-83, 2-26-84, Formerly 20-102.05, Amended 12-20-95, Formerly 20-102.005, Amended and Transferred 12-6-98, Amended 5-28-00,_____.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
33-601.731	Revocation or Suspension of Visiting Privileges

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 33, No. 19, May 11, 2007, first Notice of Change published in Vol. 33, No. 22, June 1, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

33-601.731 Revocation or Suspension of Visiting Privileges.

- (1) No change.

(2) Indefinite suspension of an inmate's visiting privileges shall be considered by the Institutional Classification Team (ICT) as a management tool when an inmate is found guilty of the following offenses:

(a) through (b) No change.

(3) An inmate shall be subject to suspension of an inmate's visiting privileges for up to two-years shall be considered by the ICT as a management tool when the inmate is found guilty of the following disciplinary offenses in paragraphs (a) through (d) below. In determining the length of suspension, the ICT shall consider the extent of the sexual misconduct, the amount and type of drugs, the amount of money, the type of article or instrument, the inmate's prior disciplinary history, and the inmate's prior visiting record.

(a) through (d) No change.

(4) An inmate shall be subject to suspension of an inmate's visiting privileges for three months for a first offense, six months for a second offense and two years for a third or subsequent offense, shall be considered by the ICT as a management tool when an inmate is found guilty of possessing any of the following contraband or illegal items:

(a) through (c) No change.

(5) An inmate shall be subject to suspension of an inmate's visiting privileges for three months shall be considered by the ICT as a management tool when an inmate is rated "unsatisfactory" for the work or program performance rating, including part-time assignment or security assessment. Such three month suspension shall begin with the month the rating was entered and run consecutively for each unsatisfactory rating.

(6) through (10) No change.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Construction Industry Licensing Board

RULE NO.: 61G4-15.006
 RULE TITLE: Financial Responsibility, Definition, Grounds for Denial

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Construction Industry Licensing Board announces a hearing regarding the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 33, No. 30, July 27, 2007, Florida Administrative Weekly.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, September 12, 2007, 2:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as can be heard.

PLACE: Sawgrass Marriott Resort and Spa, 1000 PGA Tour Blvd., Ponte Vedra Beach, Florida 32082

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss proposed text of the rule.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least five days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: G.W. Harrell, Executive Director, Construction

Industry Licensing Board, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Notices for the Department of Environmental Protection between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

FINANCIAL SERVICES COMMISSION

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: 69O-149.002
 RULE TITLE: Scope and Applicability

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 33, No. 11, March 16, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly has been withdrawn.

**Section IV
 Emergency Rules**

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Notices for the Department of Environmental Protection between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

**Section V
 Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver**

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on July 16, 2007, the Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission, received a petition for waiver of subsection 11B-27.002(4), F.A.C., from Cheryl Donno. The Petitioner wishes to waive the provision of rule requiring an officer to become employed within four years of beginning basic recruit training.